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Centlemarn:

ile are returnina an apprevad copy of For: "=3"C covering the
temporary abandonment of vour Mathers Stat: Corr: Well MNo. 1
located in !'nit N of Sac*ion 33, 7-11-¢, n-22.r. Hovever,
since there is a hole in the casina, it must either be re-
paired cr the well plugeed and abandoned within cix months from
the approval cate.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISIOH

Jerry Sexton
Superviscr, District 1
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